STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 4 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017-GS-08-0039
CHRISTOPHER GREENE, I11. AW 2016A0810401452] ,E C

AKA: Christopher Greene II. Christopher Greene. lii Date of Offense: 10/01/2016 E IV
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 56-05-0750(By1) B
DOB: D Ss#: M. CDR Code 4 0065 FEB _@
Address: 0 8 2
City, State, Zip: St. Stephen, SC 29479 SENTENCE Sﬁ@-‘@o 0/6’

Gy 0 @
i)L# . SiD# 0 f,q
*CDL Yes I3 No [0 CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes {1 No O3 ppe
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or {3 PLEADS a/s

TO: Failure To Stop For A Blue Light, 2d Offense -~ {
. In violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS 3 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor I or Lewd Act)

The chargz is: & Asindicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, L3 Defendant Waives Presentmient ta Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, {J Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

- 101638 _....0683550
4 cNee]y,/KssistaWtor SC Bar # %nl Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the & State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/roonths, @ r - under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a {ine of § ; provided that upow the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are iggorporated by reference, ) )
%CURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to seatence on: //— 6;5’&?'_ %4 (?/

The Defendant is to be given credit f;r time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. 3 ¢
T The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
_ Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

C RESTITUTION: [J Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing {1 Ocdered PGP
Total: 3 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employrent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
G Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Couaseling  (J
*Fine: b) Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O3
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/moanthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Cony. Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of § . Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) %100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) 812 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) §500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 3
§56-5-2942(3) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 _ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) S $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL ) daring probation
“ —
Presiding Judge: @. /W/é’/
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: i QWU./L’ Judze Code: 2 o2 ' :
Court Reporter: \s¢. | pudey Sentence Date: '/'. So-%

SCCA/217 (0712016)



WHM/0322799
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

= =t

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-08-00396

e

The State of South Carolina

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

County of Berkeley

2016-10073860

’ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
MARCH TERM 2017
2016A0810401452

DATE OF ARREST

10/25/2016 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.

T . CHRISTOPHER GREENE, III.
Z\_' TueBill B/M DOB: Gy
Foreperson of Grand lury Déte’

VERDICT

Indictment for
FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT
- SECOND
SC Code: § 56-05-0750(BX(2)
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

CDR Code: 2396
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Ce
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY j -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened March 2017, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Failure fo Stop for a Blue Light

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about October I, 2016, the Defendant,
Christopher Greene II1., while driving a motor vehicle on a road, street, or highway of the State
did, in the absence of mitigating circumstances, knowingly fail to stop after being signaled to do
so by a law enforcement vehicle by means of flashing light and/or a siren, such being a second or
subsequent offense, in violation of Section 56-5-750 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976)

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
%M%{//'

WILTON H. ¥ICNEELY
ASSISTANT SOLICITO
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WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

——

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2016-10073860

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-08-00397

The State of South Carolina

County of Berkeley

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2016A0810401453 MARCHTERM 2017
DATE OF ARREST
10/25/2016 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
True Rill CHRISTOPHER GREENE, III.

” B/M DOB: WD
Do £ % e
Foreperson of Grand Fury 7 Ddte:

YERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

Indictment for
POSS COCAINE BASE 1ST

- 8C Codc: § 44-53-0375(A)
CDR Code: 3009
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA A
- INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened March 2017, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Possession of Crack Cocaine

The Defendant, Christopher Greene 111, did on or about October 1, 2016, in Berkeley County,
South Carolina, knowingly or intentionally possess Crack Cocaine, a cocaine base, as defined in
Section 44-53-110. All in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

/ WILTON H. MCNEELY
ASSISTANT SOLICIT
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR P
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT LI e
s

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM awag B Vo G
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per FornBt9 AL

- 1

Name: Christopher Greene, I, Indictiment 7#: 2017-GS-08-60397 &\fﬂgy :
Race: B Sex: M Warrant Number: 201608104385
Year of Birth: 1958 Cuse Number: (0322799

Disposition (Check One)
ODismissed (4A)

EINulle Prosequi (413)

*REASON (4A OR 413):

on this indictment.

CRemanded (7)

Charge:

- Municipal Court:

Muagistrate Court:

Judge: R EC
OFailure 1o Appear (9) EI VED
Date Bench Warrant Issued: FEB 08 20]3
Trial/Plea Docket Week:
7). 2 7
DN
PROSECUTOK. %7‘7/ (WA W

7 7 e T s .
.{i%’%’n]lon I1. McNetly, ASsist nﬁi%hcnor
./ -
~ e

o SC Court Oprpea/s

Date: January 30, 2018

- g
CODIE: DPTNGIT £
CLERK OF COURT’S DATI/TIME STAMP: | RECFIVED BY-

ATE:

¥ Questions vegarding the reason for disposition should be divected to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: John T, Church

Rev, 526: 16



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) .
COUNTY OF BERKELEY ) INDICTMENT NO:  2017-GS-08-00396
DI . 2017-GS-08-00397
State of South Carolina, )
)
v. ) VERDICT FORM R E
) B “Elvep,
Christopher Greene, 111, ) EB
Defendant. ) SC COUIZ‘ of
) Aoeq/s

1. As to the charge of “Failure to Stop for a Blue Light,” - we.the jury unanimously find the
Defendant Christopher Greenc iI:

Not Guilty X-' Guilty

2. Astothe charge of * “Possession of Crack Cocame we the Jjury unanimously find the
Defendant Chnstopher Greene, 1L .

2< Not Guilty . _— Quilty
w300a0\E -
Dated: 3D JaN | B P .

. # FOREPERSON

(Please let the Bailiff know wheri yoir hidve completed this Jorm.)



